

Marc DE LEYE

PROFILE

Marc De Leye is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg, which he joined in 2007.

He offers Directorship services to a number of Investment Funds, Financial and Commercial Companies, incorporated under the Luxembourg and Cayman Island jurisdictions and encompassing all types of investment instruments and strategies. Initially expert in UCITS, he developed over the years an extended knowledge in PE, SIF and alternative investments (AIF).

Graduated in Financial operations and techniques, Marc has worked in Banks of prestigious names during 36 years. His last position was Executive Manager in Lloyds TSB Bank and Managing Director for its Funds.

Always motivated by the importance of Corporate Governance, Social Responsibility and Sustainability in the investment sector, Marc has been an active member of the RI Working Group of ALFI between 2005 and 2017. He participated namely to the implementation of LUXFLAG and the analysis of EUSEF.

Nationality : Belgian

Languages : English, French

Phone

+352 26 00 21 472
+352 621 26 39 39

Website

www.thedirectorsoffice.com

e-Mail

marc.deleye@thedirectorsoffice.com

EDUCATION

Centre de Formation Bancaire, Belgium
1982-1986

WORK EXPERIENCE

Financial and Commercial Organisations

Independent Director
2006 to date

MDO Management Company

Member of the Client Acceptance Committee
2016 to date

ALFI

Member of the RI Working Group
2005-2017

All Luxembourg based Lloyds TSB Funds

Director & Conducting Person
1996-2006

ABBL

Member of the UCI Commission
1992-1995

Lloyds TSB Bank plc, Luxembourg

Manager, Investment Funds
1988-2006

Kredietbank Luxembourg

Section Head
1986-1988

BNP Paribas

OPC Section
1982-1986

International Westminster Bank

Foreign Exchange Settlement Section
1977-1982

Manufacturers Hanover Bank, Belgium

Accounting Section
1970-1977